



BWSPA MEETING

All Parents are Welcome!

7:00pm – 8:30pm Tuesday 13th March 2018, Sixth Form Common Room

AGENDA

Item	Time Allowed
1 Welcome (ST)	5
2 Apologies and Updates (ST)	
3 School Update (SDS)	10
4 Treasurer Update (PT)	5
5 Minutes of last meeting of 11th January 2018 (ST)	5
6 BWSPA Notice Board (JW)	5
7 Future Fundraising Ideas: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Mothers & Sons Event - LaserTag2You - Weekend of 14th/15th July – Summer Ball & Other Events supporting the BWS Foundation - Christmas Parking - Christmas Fair - Other Ideas 	20
8 Date of next BWSPA Meeting	5
9 AOB (ST – Chair)	5

ST – Steve Taylor, Chair;
 AC – Andrew Cutler, Vice Chair;
 PT – Paul Tayler, Treasurer;
 WP – Wijendra Peiris, 1000 Club;
 JW – Jo Woods, Secretary;
 LS – Lucy Schofield, Assistant Secretary;
 TE (Tamara Everington);
 PC (Penny Calvert);
 SDS – (Stuart Smallwood, Head Master);
 JM (Justin Moore, Bursar);
 SA (Stephanie Atwood-Swann, Alumni Development and Events Manager)